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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 10:52 AM

To: 'Tang Chee Kok'

Cc: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Jas Khine (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: LOD to NTUC - SMRT  BUS/01/18/1053/AW - SG1129U - SKC1840P - DOA 30 

Jan 2018 

Attachments: NACAdjustment1a.pdf; NACInspection.pdf; NACInvoice1.pdf; photo.pdf

Dear Eric, 

 

Enclosed herewith survey report. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Jas Khine (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2018 10:07 AM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: LOD to NTUC - SMRT BUS/01/18/1053/AW - SG1129U - SKC1840P - DOA 30 Jan 2018  

 

Dear Veron, 

 

Please assist. NS/INC18003935/Svbe2 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

Jas Khine | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jaskhine@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Audrey Woo (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/Claims & IA/Buses) [mailto:audrey@smrt.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2018 10:04 AM 

To: Tang Chee Kok <eric.tang@income.com.sg>; Jas Khine (LKKAuto) <jaskhine@lkkauto.com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) 

<vivianlau@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: LOD to NTUC - SMRT BUS/01/18/1053/AW - SG1129U - SKC1840P - DOA 30 Jan 2018  

 

BUS/01/18/1053/AW  

 

Hi Eric,  
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As spoken earlier,  survey was done by LKK, kindly retreive survey report directly from LKK as SMRT would not have 

any access to it.  

We shall lookk forward to NTUC’s offer/DV at 100% soon. Thank you.  

 

 

Hi Jas/Vivian,  

 

Please release LKK’s survey report with bus photos to Eric.  Thank you.  

 

 

Audrey Woo 

Claims Department 

DID : 6866 2651  

FAX : 6368 7421 

Email : audrey@smrt.com.sg 

SMRT Buses Ltd 
6 Ang Mo Kio Street 62 Singapore 569140 

 
 

 

From: Audrey Woo (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/Claims & IA/Buses)  

Sent: Tuesday, 20 March, 2018 8:54 PM 

To: 'Tang Chee Kok'; 'motor@income.com.sg' 

Subject: LOD to NTUC - SMRT BUS/01/18/1053/AW - SG1129U - SKC1840P - DOA 30 Jan 2018  

 

BUS/01/18/1053/AW  

 

Dear Eric,  

 

Above attached LOD documents and accident scene photos for your records and necessary settlement.   

This is a clear cut head to rear case.  Please let us have NTUC’s offer to settle/DV soon.  Thank you.   

 

 

 

Audrey Woo 

Claims Department 

DID : 6866 2651  

FAX : 6368 7421 

Email : audrey@smrt.com.sg 

SMRT Buses Ltd 
6 Ang Mo Kio Street 62 Singapore 569140 

 
 

 

 


